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'r-ichcd in 1867, was built to accommodate the

'33 betuwun Lindsay and Port Perry.
The .‘l’nglo Saxon steamv ' '

growing shin-Myrt-

I? r‘ l‘.In tc: Peter Perry “Tilt 40 acres of land, including this waterfront.
Perry then persuaded zinessmen to build lumber mills on the water's
edge, and also convinced two grain buyers, Thomas Cotton and James
Rowe, to finance the building of the first sic-tn'mboat in the Kawarlhas here
on this lakeshore.

Built by Hugh Chisolm, the Woodman was launched in 1851. It was
used to pull log booms down to the mills, and three times a week it ran
from Port Perry to lindsay stopping at Port Hoover, Washburn Island, and
Caesarea.

As many as 50 different side paddlewheelers plied the waters of Lake
Scugog carrying trade and bringing sightseers. Most were built here or
at the north end of the lake in Port Hoover. The biggest boat to sail Lake
Scugog wasthe Crandella in 1891, owned by George Crandell, proprietor
of one of the largest steamboat companies in Ontario.

Steamboat traffic peaked in 1875, and by 1910 only a handful of
steamboats remained. In 1930, the last remaining 3
Scugog steamboat, the Cora, was hauled ashore.

TOWNSHIP OFE"""K't‘Scugog

STEAIIIIBUATS
ON LAKE Samoa

UWOODMAN,1850
Length 110’ Beam 30'
Gross Tons 108

OGEMAH, 1853
Length 85’ Beam 15’
Gross Tons - 72

SCUGOG, 1859
Length 100’ Beam 14’
Gross Tons - 49

LADY IDA, 1 861
Length 54’ Beam 25’
Gross Tons - 28

VICTORIA, 1867
Length 94’ Beam 15’
Gross Tons - 191

COMMODORE, 1867
Length 96’ Beam 17’
Gross Tons - 175

ANGLO SAXON, 1868
Length 72’ Beam 18’
Gross Tons - 69

ONTARIO, 1868
Length 58’ Beam 16’
Gross Tons - 39

 

MAPLE LEAF, 1874
Length 54’ Beam 25’
Gross Tons - 58

STRANGER, 1880
Length 60’ Beam 13’
Gross Tons - 28

MARY LOUISE, 1883
Length 43’ Beam 8’
Gross Tons - 10

ESTURIAN, 1884
Length 96’ Beam 18’
Gross Tons - 118

EXPRESS, 1 887
Length 40’ Beam 7’
Gross Tons - 4

CRANDELLA, 1891
Length 122’ Beam 20’
Gross Tons - 266

COMET, 1895
Length 45’ Beam 9’
Gross Tons - 22

CORA, 1902
Length 55’ Beam 10’
Gross Tons - 23’

DAILYT—R'IPS
BETWEEN PORT PERRY & LlNDSM'l

N and after tho let oI'July, 1868, and un-
til the clone of nerlgellon,1he new and

au-relllng Steamer “ Anglo-Saxon " will
leave her when! at Port Perry, every day,
(Sundays excepted), at 7 o'clock. AIL, for.

Lindsey,
Calling at Port Hoover and Games I-
Returnlng will leave Lindsay every day,
$Sundeya excepted), It 3 o'clock, P. $1., {or

art Perry, calling at the above intermedi-
ate pom.

COMMERCIAL TRAVELERS. BUSINESS
‘ IIEN AND TOURISTS,

A: well es the public generally, will find
this a most. pleasant route, affording a fine
view of the delightful scenery around Scu-
gog Lake.

From Oshawa and Whitby to Port Perry,
there are two delly lines of Stages, and one
daily line of Stage: between Port Perry,
llnnille, Cenn‘ington and Benetton.

Tho steamer connect; at Lindsny with the
PORT HOPE & LINDSAY RAILWAY
and the steamers plying on the Lakes north
of Lindsay, for Fenolon Fella. Bobceygeon,

and Btldgewarer.

F A R E .-
Betwecn Port Perry and Llndaey.. ..$l.00.
Return Tickets
Excursion Parties, 13 or upwards,

Ilnlf Faro
IG' The Anglo-Saxon has been specially

filled up {or the comfort and convenience 01
Passenger.

'1‘. OAKLE Y,
Captain.

48Port Perry 80th J mm, 1868. 
 



   
Docklmuse at the end of the Port Perry wharf- was used as a

change room for swimmers during the early 19005.

Lake Scugog is often referred to as a ‘man-made Iake’ due to the
fact it was created in 1829 after a dam was built across the Scugog River
at Lindsay, causing the water to rise r'n the Lake Scugog basin between
six and eight feet.

The name “Scugog” comes from an Ojibwe word meaning “marshy
waters". Prior to the flooding, the area was primarily wetland with a
narrow river winding its waythrough thick wild rice and cranberries stands
harvested by the native Mississaugas.

Lake Scugog is part of the Kawarth‘a Lakes water system. It flows
north to the Scugog River which feeds Sturgeon Lake and the rest of the
Trent-Severn Waterway. From Lake Scugog you can go anywhere in the
world by water. . '

The lake is 23.55 kilometres long, 5.8 kilometres at its widest, with a total
shoreline of 172 kilometres. lts watershed covers 533.7 square kilometres,
has a surface area of 63.5 square kilometres with an average
depth of 1.4 metres and a maximum depth of 7.6 metres.
Depth. area and volume are artificially maintained to this

 

Photograph ofartist Tom Thomson (Group ofSeven) overlooking lake Scugog.
Scugog was an inspirationfor many (fitiis paintings.

day through the Lindsay Dam.
Lake Scugog is a warm water lake

home to an array of fish, including an
abundance of largemouth bass, walleye,
crappie, muskie, perch, carp, catfish, rock
bass, smallmo’uth bass and minnows. There
is also a robust ice fishing season from

January 1 to March 1, making this
a renowned fishing location in
southern Ontario.

 
Aj'i’nc catch offish

ji‘om Lake Scugog c.1910.  



   

Train arrivingfrom Lindsudrr U) the Port Perry Railway Stab'mr, approx. 1912.

The Port Whitby and Port Perry Railway (PW&PP) was a former railway
running north from Whitby to Port Perry, a distance of about 30 kilometres.
It was built to connect local grain and logging interests with the railway
mainlines on the shores of Lake Ontario. It was later extended northeast
to Lindsay, becoming the WPP&L Railway. '

The inaugural locomotive of the PW & PP Railway line was called the
“Scugog” which rolled into the lakefront at Port Perry, for the first time
on November 23, 1871. The railway continued to run from Whitby to Port
Perry for 68 years with the last train being in 1939. The railway era came
to an end in July 1941 when all the railway tracks were torn up to feed
wartime steel production. J _

Passenger trains made two regular runs each day costing 70 cents
and took about one hour. in addition, freight trains were making three
or tour trips a day, picking up lumber shipped to Port Perry's lakefront
from Fenelon Falls and Bobcaygeon by steamboat.

THE Pom WHETY
AND Pon'r PERRY RAILWAY

 
'1 he (.3. 3". R. Train Station, For 1 Perry, approx. 1880. The staiion was ideally

located rm Luke Scugog. (r connection with the Trent-Severn Waterway.

considered sub-par and reliability was poor from the start. Engines
sank in marshy areas, and the hills of the Oak Ridges Moraine, gave
the railway its nickname, because it was “Nip n' Tuck" whether or not it
could make its wayup the grade when loaded.

The main station is still visible having moved from its original
In spite of early hopes, the railway was never very TOWNSW 0F position in Palmer Park across to the nearby intersection at

successful or profitable, as the original engineering was cugog Queen and Water Streets.
 



   
The Grain Elevator was built in 1874 by influential grain merchant

George Currie, on the waterfront at the foot of Queen Street. Like

the hundreds or even thousands that once dotted Canada’s prairie

landscape, it was used as a storehouse for grain. At 71 feet r'n height, this

elevator, like most in eastern Canada, was shorter but more rectangular

in plan than those in the west.
This historic building’s significant features are it's stone foundation

measuring 24 inches thick, a frame constructed of huge pine beams, an

exterior covered with 2 inch x 8 inch lumber to a height of 26 feet which

was originally painted rusty red, and a cupola height of 13 feet. The mill 1884 when two major fires in less than a year, destroyed Port Perry’s
contained 18 large bins which could hold over 2,000 bushels of grain each. entr're commercial core. Only the grain elevator, located feet away from

The mill has had eight owners in its history. The last owner of the the burning buildings on Water Street, escaped unscathed, making this
elevator, to operate it as a mill, was Maple Leaf Mills (Master Feeds) from structure the oldest surviving building r'n downtown Port Perry.
1962 um“ closing in 1979, “The Old Mill" as itis called by the locals was purchased by

The elevator has escaped destruction from fire on many 9 TOWNSHW 0,: the Township of Scugog in 2009 completing their ownership
occasions, the most miraculous of these came in 1883 and Scugog of the waterfront block in which it sits.

 
 



  

 

T/he 1884
Port Perry Fire

During the summer of l 884,a heatwave hit the area and as the sun
set, on Thursday,July 3, a few minutes before midnight, the townsfolk
were rudely awakened by the persistent ringing of the Town Hall
bell...the warning for FIRE!

A fire started in the stables behind the Mansion House Hotel
(site of the present Post Office). Aided by strong wind, the fire
spread rapidly, with wooden buildings virtually exploding as sparks
settled on them.

Firemen battled courageously, but their equipment was inad-
equate to handle the inferno. Flames reached upwards of 40 feet
into the air and could be seen as far away as Greenbank and
Whitby. All attempts to save buildings were futile.

Panic stricken merchants, most of them uninsured, or under-in-
sured, smashed down the rear doors of their stores, desperate to
save merchandise. Some merchandise was rescued and piled on
Perry Street, but the heat of the confiagration drove people away
and the rescued merchandise itself caught fire as the fire spread
to the street.

In less than an hour, the entire business section of downtown
Port Perry was an inferno. From the north side of Mary Street to the
south side of North Street, from Water Street to Perry Street and
along Queen Street all the way to John Street, the fire consumed
every structure, with the exception of three buildings.

The Ross & Sons Grain Elevator at the waterfront, plus two other
buildings were the only structures to survive.

Thirty-three commercial buildings housing almost 50 businesses,
as well as factories, warehouses, stables, six lodges and a dozen
homes were nothing more than ashes and embers.

Immediately following the fire, an army of workers converged
on the town and in only four months the entire commercial
sector, 17 large brick buildings, had been rebuilt.

 

 
Photo taken from approximately this spot.

View (f) downtown Port 1’err-y looking east
towards Lake Scugog (flier the fire (f; July 3,
1884. The Ross Iz'levutor and one lmildingjust
west (f) the elevator, were all that were left
standing (flier the lrfrerno.

l’holo at right. shows the buildings along
the north side onueen Street aboutfiue years
before thefire destroyed all the buildings.
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Lawn bowling became popular sport in the early
1900s but it wasn’t until July 1908 that a lawn bowling
club was established in Port Perry. George Gerrow was
the first president of the 20 member club.

A year after forming the club, they purchased this
piece of land on Queen Street in preparation for a new
lawn bowling facility. A cement wall was constructed
along the street in 1910 and the following year the club
installed electric lights.

Exactly when the club house was built has not been
determined, although in June 1937 the lawn bowling
club announced a remodelling and expansion of

  

the original facility.
The Port Perry Lawn Bowling Club was honoured

in 1953 when a member of their club, Merlin Letcher.
was elected president of the Provincial Lawn Bowling
Association of Ontario.

Plans got underway in late 1979 to move the club
to larger quarters, but it was five years before the
club received a $25,000 Wintario grant which made
it possible.

A two-acre site on Old Simcoe Road was purchased
in 1984 and the official opening of the new Port Perry
Lawn Bowling Club took place in August 1986.
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morial Library

 
 

 

Memorial Library, 1935

The history of libraries in Scugog Township dates
back to l856 when the Port Perry Mechanic’s Institute
was formed for the dual purpose of a library and
lecture hall. About 1880, the library was discontinued
and the books were given to Port Perry High School or
sold off.

The Women’s Christian Temperance Union opened
a reading room about 1894 which was furnished with
chairs and periodicals. A few years later an ‘Associate
Library’ was formed which operated for about 30 years.

In December 191 6, the library moved into the ground
floor of the former post office at the corner of Queen and
John Street. Five years later, in June 1922, Village
Council approved a proposal to purchase
the property, tear down the building and
construct a War Memorial Library. In 1924.
 

 

IN MEMORY OFJANIS GLANVILLE
In grateful appreciation ofoutstanding dedicated

volunteer service to the Scugog Heritage Adms'ory Committee.  
Memorial Library, 2007

the ‘Associate Library'became the town’s first ‘Public Fjree
Library".

On October 15, 1934, the cornerstone for the new
War Memorial Library was laid by Mrs. W.H. Harris, and
seven months later the new building was officially
opened by The Honourable Herbert A. Bruce, Lieutenant
Governor of Ontario, assisted by General James A.
MacBrien (both former Port Perry boys). .

The War Memorial Library was opened as a memorial
to the men of World Wars I and II and featured a ‘Book of
Remembrance” which was kept in a lighted niche above
the library's stone fireplace.

This library servedthe residents of Port Perry
and area until 1982 when a new library

was built on Water Street, on Port
Perry's waterfront.

TOWNSHIP OFcugog  



BAAGWATI ._
b

After defeating the Iroquois in about 1700, the Anishnaabe people moved south and inhabited this area; especially in the
summer and fall months when they would take advantage of the excellent hunting, fishing and abundance of cranberries,
wild rice and ducks.

With European settlement came great hardship for the Ojibwe people. Over time, forests and lake edges became protected
private property. The once vast numbers of passenger pigeons became extinct as did the elk, cougar and wolf in this area.
Most devasting was the building of the Scugog River dam in the early 1830's and the consequent flooding which destroyed
much of the food source of the Mississaugas. Three quarters of the local Anishnaabe people died. The remaining
population was forced to move temporarily to another Anishnaabe community. Upon their return, they were disheartened

r to learn that they had to pay for a mere portion of the land which they had previously occupied for
many years. They purchased 800 acres on the northern portion of Scugog Island which did not

include any shoreline land. They still reside there today.

Today, the Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation are a small, aboriginal
community, whose determination and progressive attitude are a credit to their

people. They are dynamic and valued members of the
Scugog Township community. 

TA”S°SO‘°C',3.’"“'OB:“3:03;;"m9'e';3:359"f;°co"‘m‘“;§:jogfwma‘e'"mgbe°r°§o,m138'” "Baagwating" translates from Anish’naabemoowin (Ojibwe language) as
TMSAWMt-ms“56:83:98:jabo'hsshceug[009D'srioavnddgf'lrns;“Noaanlocnommons "People of the Shallow waters." We are all people of the shallow waters as we
wuoca-ncnamameanavormeenncnmemand join together to share the beauty of Lake Scugog as well as the responsibility

enefi ol eres: enso e owno 0 er an ' . .
b ‘ m sunfunémg'lohmmlum“: "F W G ' ‘ V for Its stewardship.
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Environment Canada v EcoAction
Ontario Trillium Foundation

Township of Scugog
Fisheries and Oceans Canada

 o Designers: ‘L‘eological Outlook, Contractors: Brinkmun (‘3’ oAs.‘5ociates Reforestation Ltd, Engineers: Dillon Consulting
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LjiuardBIOCk
|——/WilliamWillard arrived in Port

Perry in 1885 and erected this
large block on the southeast
corner of Queen and John St.the
following summer.

When completed, Mr. Willard
operated his general store in the
west corner. while there were two
stores to the east. and a market
building to the south along Perry
St. The upper floor was occupied
by Dr. Sangster. dentist, and the
Public Library.
' In September 1895, the Willard
Block was purchased by local
businessman Richard Penhall,
who owned it until his death.

Harold Archer purchased the
Willard Block in 1928, then re-
modelled the building, creating
a 50' frontage for his garage and
a Pontiac dealership. He also
sold White Rose gasoline from
two “bowsers” (pumps) located
on the sidewalk directly in front

The
   

The Willard Block — circa 1886.

of the building. In 1956 Harold Archer’s son,
Robert, assumed ownership of the car deal-
ership. and moved it to Water Street.

In 1958. the Liquor Control Board of
Ontario purchased and remodelled the
building, opening an outlet there in June.

The LCBO operated from this central
location until it relocated in 1976. The
current owner of this historic downtown
building is Mary Hatsios.

 Willard Block circa 1930, with Archer Motors, and right, in 1958 as the new LCBO store.

 
 

 

 



 

dfmvisBlock
Art Panabaker began working for Mr. Mc-

Dermott in 1946, purchasing half ownership
in the business eight years later. Grant Mc-
Dermott. Archie’s son, joined Panabaker as
a partner in 1960.

This was the same year the front exterior
of the building was extended to the street.
adding a large picture windows for the furni-
ture show rooms abutting the sidewalk.

Art Panabaker and Grant McDermott
retired in 1981,se|ling the building and busi-
ness to Harold Wagg of Uxbridge. Mr. Wagg
closed the furniture division but opened an
art gallery in it’s place.

            

 

  

 

 

  

  

The ].W. Davis BIock circa 1910.  

  

  John W. Davis opened a furniture
manufacturing shop at this location
in 1846. He also made coffins, and
acted as the local undertaker.

The present structure was built
following the fire of 1884.

Mr. Davis sold his furniture busi-
ness to local undertakers Town and
Spears, but retained the building. His
family sold the building to William H.
Letcher in 1901. Mr. Letcher passed Myles O’Riordan purchased the business
the business and property On to his from Harold Wagg in August 1990. In the
son Merlin in 1914. fall of 1997, Mr. O’Riordan expanded the

The LeiCher fClmi'Y SOld the bUSi- Wagg Funeral Home by constructing a
ness to Archie McDermott in 1928 large addition, modernizing and enlarg-
and in 1934 the McDermott Funeral ing the chapels,
and Furniture store was renovated to The Wagg Funeral Home is one of the
DI'OVl'de separate seCfiOnS fOI' eOCh oldest businesses in Port Perry, having
service. Anew chapel was added to operated as an ongoing funeral home
the south end of the building in 1951. since 1846.

  

    

 

    

  

   
Wagg Funeral Home 1998.

     
    
    
    

    
    
   
     
    
    

 

  

 



DDnOrr Graham
Veterinarian

Dr Orr
(.ulum

Wllllom Yalo purchauod Ihln pvopony In 1059 and own a homo on Ihl:
mo whlch ho Iolov told Io DI Orr Graham, 0 volonnanan.

Dr. Gvahom wot bom In Roach Iowmhlp, noar ScInIhoId‘ No ahondod
pnmary whool In Iho vIIIogo. and lalor a? For? Pony ngh School. Ho
gradualod "om Iho Toronlo Volounary Collogo In ll“ and lhon bogan rm
volorlnavy pvochco on Ihll um, um a low monlhl IoIov Iho onglnol homo on
lhIs propony was dolhoyod by Mo.

In 1865. D! Graham bum Iho Impvoulvo buck homo Illunvalod abovo. No
connmclod a floral. and anlmal wvgory bulldlng bohlnd Iho homo whoro
largo! anlmall won kopl thIo undovgolng hls euro. 01. Graham round In
1909 and movod Io WInnIpog. Ho mld hll homo and pracnco Io John T.
EIlIoI who had come lrom Dolvon. Dr, Coans succoodod DI. EllIoI In 1910

Tho allvacllvo homo changod hand! many um” In lho lollowlng yoan.
Dr. Slophon Kandol ownod ll IO! 17 yoan boglnnlng In 1951A!" Shophovd
pmchasod lho ulIo In 1974 and opovalod NI occounhnq Mm, Shophord and
Powoll, ltom mu I". la! many yoan bolovo rollvlng

In 2010 lollowmg Ino doom 0! Mr. Powoll, Iho bulldIng wan told Io Frank
and MIchaol Konopaskl. who opovalo Scugog FInoncIal and Scugog
AccoonlIng onlonlonol CovpomIIon  



L/TmepBlock about 1900 Jessop Block with Port Perry Star ofl‘ice 1935

This two-storey building at 235 Queen Street, is often referred to as the
Jessop Block. It was constructed following a devastating fire in July 1884
which levelled Port Perry’s entire commercial sector, including the original
structure on the property.

Although its owner, Dr. Elisha Jessop, had moved from Port Perry before the
fire, he had retained ownership of the property. He built the present building.
which became know locally as the Jessop Black. in 1885.

Exactly when Dr. Jessop sold the building is unknown, but over the years it
has accommodated many businesses, including W.G. Monet’s General Store. the
Royal Theatre and for a brief time a hospital on the second floor.

The building was purchased in 1920 by Samuel Farmer,who
operated The Port Perry Star newspaper. The Farmer family
sold the newspaper and building in 1963 to Per Hvidsten.
who sold it to his son Peter in 1976. In 1991 the newspaper
moved to a new location on Mary Street. Since then it has
been home to a number of small retail businesses.

Note: Dr. Jessop opened an office to practice medicine in St.
Catharines in 1887. Active in politics, he also served 20 years as a
member of the Legislative Assembly of Ontario, dying on October 24. Dr. Elisha
1918 while a MPP for Lincoln County. Jessop 



The
Courtice Block

Thomas Courtice moved his harness business from Prince Albert to Port
Perry in 1874 into a new brick building. That building was destroyed by the tire
of 1884. but shortly atter the tire he rebuilt this attractive two-storey building
of yellow brick.The new structure was used as a wholesale harness factory.
employing up to 75 men at its peak, during WWI.

Mr. Courtice took Samuel Jeitrey in as a
partner in 1887 and they operated under the
name Courtice & Jeffrey until the death of Mr.
Courtice in 1901.The firm continued under
that name until Mr. Jettrey’s son joined the
firm in 1912. becoming S.Jettrey and Son. and
finally years later. Jettrey and Taylor.

In 1954 the building was purchased by the
Carnegie brothers. who renovated the build-
ing tor commercial use and it was leased as
a restaurant and men's wear store.

The building was purchased in 1972 by
local realtor, George Stone. Since then the
building has been carefully restored to its
former appearance by the Stone tamily.

WT,/'

  



Harrington Block
Like a sentinel standing guard at the

four corners of downtown Port Perry, this
unique building with it’s towering cor-
ner parapet and photography studio,
was constructed in 1887 by George W.
Harrington as a commercial building.

The block was purchased in 1895 by
William Leonard, a renown Port Perry
photographer. This building, along with
another yellow brick structure north of
the corner property, was referred to as
the Leonard Block for many years.

During the Leonard's ownership, the
ground floor was rented out to Arthur H.
Rose of “Rose & Co.” The store became
known as“The Fair", and included the
post office from 1903 until 1914.

Following William Leonard's death
in 1947, the building was willed to his
housekeeper, Margaret Real. During
 

Rose‘é’ Company - 1900

her ownership the building became home to
a host of businesses. Some of these include
Lambert Real Estate and Kelly, Jermyn law
office. ‘ '

In 1970 the building was purchased by its
fourth owner, George Stone, for his real estate
office at 221 Queen St. Mr. Stone leased the
rest of the building to various commercial
and residential tenants.

Since the death of George Stone in
1994, the Stone family have restored this
impressive corner to it’s original brilliance.   

L]. Lambert Real Estate 1968.
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Currie Block
 

 

 

 

Currie Block, circa 1886Currie Block, circa 1875

In 1870 brothers George and Mark Currie, grain merchants, bought
this property from Joseph Bigelow and built a general store.They later
formed a partnership with J.H. Brown who married George Currie's
daughter and eventually bought out the Currie brothers.

After the 1884 fire, a new and different shaped building was erected
and formed two stores with A.J. Davis running a drug store in the eastern
portion and Thomas J.Widden operating a grocery store in the western
section. Davis sold his drug store to A.M. Lawrence in 1932. Widden
sold his store in 1935 to H.H. Mulligan who ran a barbershop.

In 1963 Mr. Lawrence remodelled the entire building into one drug
store and in 1969 the business and building was sold to Gordon Parkin.

The Oddfellows Lodge held its first meeting in the upstairs of the
original building in 1871 and continued to do so in the newer building
until they moved in 1965.

The first indoor market was located behind the Currie building
in 1872, but it was destroyed in the fire of 1884 and was aftewvards
relocated across the road in the Willard Block.

In 2012 it was purchased by Brett Puckrin,Tanya Latrielle and Guy
Latrielle who immediately undertook restoration of the building.
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William L. Parms'h Hardware exterior 1930

This property was bought by E.Worthington in 1868 as the western section
of Lot 7. On it he built a flour and feed store. W.T. Parrish later bought it and
turned it into a hardware store.

Immediately after the July 1884 fire, Mr. Parrish transferred ownership of
the business to his 20 year-old son, W.L. Parrish.The younger Parrish built the
present two story brick building and reopened it in February 1886.The store
continued under the Parrish name until
he sold it to W. Harry Peel in 1946.

When Mr. Peel went out of business,
Wes Lane, a former employee, took over
plumbing side of the business and the
building was divided into two separate
stores.The eastern half was occupied by
a ladies clothes store named Canadian
Woman, and later, Yvonne's.

In 1976, the building was sold to
Wayne and Carolyn Luke, who opened
Luke’s Country Store. The Luke's later
purchased the adjoining building to the
east, uniting the entire Lot 7 once more. Parns'h Hardware interior 1900
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Jones Block circa 1900 Jones Block circa 1875Jones

When Lot 7 was divided in 1868. this eastern half was sold to Charles
and William Jones.They formed a partnership with Charles Paxton, but later
bought out Paxton's interest and built an impressive three storey brick building
here in 1873.The Jones brothers operated a clothing and dry goods store on
the western halt ot the building and a general store in the remainder. This
building was lost in a fire that destroyed the entire business section of town in
July 1884.

A new building was constructed and in the eastern halt. John McCIung
tormed a partnership with William Jones to sell clothes, while the western half
of the store was devoted to groceries, crockery and boots and shoes. Charles
Jones returned to buy the eastern halt ot the building where he and his son
operated a dry goods store.

The two sections went through a number of owners including Oke and
McGregor, George Davey, W.C. Monet and F.W. McIntyre and the Port Perry
SC to $1.00 variety store, which later became the Mersco So to $1.00 store. In
1988 the property was purchased by Wayne and Carolyn Luke, who opened
the Victorian Card shop in this section.  

 



   

           

   

   

UWMMMH. McCaw

Ml. H. McCaw Black, circa 1900.  

The
McCaw BIOCk

Like most of the buildings in down-
town Port Perry, this unique two-storey
block was constructed following the
tragic tire of 1884.

The property was originally owned by
Port Perry entrepreneur Joseph Bigelow,
who after the fire transferred ownership
of this section of his large downtown
property holdings into the name at his
son-in-law William Henry McCaw.

Immediately following the fire the
energetic young McCaw started construction on his new block of stores, com-
pleting the job by December 1884. He moved his jewellery store into the eastern
section of its two units and leased the western portion of the new McCaw Black
to local clothier William F. Brock. Mr. Brock's family still operates their clothing
store to this day. just east of here, on the opposite side of the street.

 

George Emmerson

William H. McCaw continued in the jewel-
lery trade at this location until 1915. when
he sold his business and retired. He retained
ownership of the building until his death in
June 1930.

McCaw's estate left the building to his wife
Emma (Bigelow) McCaw and she retained
ownership until she died in 1945.

The McCaw's eight daughters assumed
ownership of the McCaw Block after their
mother's death, eventually selling it to their
sister Aileen (McCaw) Emmerson, who left it
to her son George in 1973.

Emmerson Insurance, which has operated
in Port Perry since 191 7, continues to operate
from this location and the historic McCaw
Block is still owned by the Emmerson family.

 

 

 



Blong Block
This impressive red and yellow brick block.

in the centre of the commercial district was
constructed in 1885 by Jonathan Blong.

Mr. Blong purchased the property with its
huge three-storey building called the ‘Royal
Arcade’ from local entrepreneur Joseph Big-
elow in 1877. Just seven years later, his build-
ing along with the rest of the downtown was
destroyed by fire in 1884.

Undaunted by the loss, Mr. Blong began con-
struction of this magnificent building. which
became know as the Blong Block.At the time.

the two-storey
block of stores
was described
as the “most pretentious and extensive busnness
structure in Port Perry”. It was elaborately decorat-
ed with red and yellow brick facings and covered
a frontage of over 100 feet on Queen St.

Mr. Blong divided the building into a number
of units which were leased to local shop keepers,
although he kept ownership of the eastern section
of the building until 1915.

More recent owners of the block include, George
Emmerson, who purchased it in 1954. He ran the
Emmerson Motel from the second floor. Ground
floor tenants included Emmerson's Insurance and
Canadian Tire. In 1975 Mr. Emmerson sold the
building to Charlie Santos who three years later
sold it to Tom and Daphne Mitchell.The Mitchells
restored the building and operated Settlement
House Shops at this location until 2007.

The attractive landmark block was purchased in
January 2013 by Dean Pandurov.

 

 "' ' -1- _
Blong Block, circa 1900.
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Construction at the Ackerman Black
was completed in 1886.At first glance
rt'appearstobeaslngle wwaurld‘
ing. but in actuallty.‘ the struchare rs' huo
buildings wrth‘ a central local pom‘t.

The western section‘ at thts' attractive
block was first occupoed' by Benlamln
F. Ackerman. a leading manufacture ol
harness and many other leather prod-
ucts. including trunks and saddles.

Mr. Ackerman sold his business in
1393 to harness manutacturer WA.
Beatty. but retained ownership at the
building. He moved to Peterborough
about 1899 where he built a tour-storey
tactory and became the largest manu-
lacturer ot harness in Canada.

George Jackson. purchased the
east section ot the building in the earty
19003 and opened a larm implement
dealership. Following Mr. Jackson's
death in 1930 his son Ted. a local one

The
Ackerman BIOCk

homecasumedownenrup.
lnl957HerbBrookspuchosedlhe

enhrebulaig‘ondopenedateed
M'nossa'ldhatcherynfl'leeostnde.

Mnflrookssotdthewestbtodtofim
Argmmhoooenedaqoceryston
here.betoresoing
mommrom
Dowsonn'1949.1'he
Dowson‘soperated
altedtWhrtetood
storearthn'loco-
ttonunh‘llWSiJack
Owenswasthenerxt
awnerolthrsseo
hon'.openln9'apet
mmnwn.

Otherbrmsses‘
tohaveoperatedtromthuhosechon
buldr'hglnctude’VanCompConhoct-
Ing‘Murdock‘s Carpet.UsMIan"shn
andcunenltyTnbalVorces

Thepresentmoltheoastom
sechonotthts‘hrstonc'bmdng‘n'
JoAnneCaIerywhooperatesVlage
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f/‘AaronROSS &
William Brock Block  

  

  

.4. Ross & Sons store with Ontario Bank 1887

Aaron Ross purchased this site in 187] and built an elegant
three story brick building. In the western half he had a general store and
leased the eastern half to the Ontario Bank.Atter being destroyed by fire.
Ross rebuilt the present two storey brick structure in 1885.

In 1911 Ross sold his business to William Brock, who had opened a
general store in 188] at the corner of Queen and Perry Streets.

After Willam Brock died in 1915. his three sons Harry, Fred and Harold
took over. The store later became the property ot Fred and his wrt'e
Sophie who bought back the bank building to the east in 1925. Fred and
Sophie’s son Arthur took over the business and it became the A. W. Brock
Department Store in 1955.

Arthur Brock died in 1 988.leoving the business to his sonWilliam (Bill) and
his wrt'e Claudette.Their eldest daughter Marina assumed management
in 1993. Under her guidance, the store was considerably expanded to the
west. Marina Brock was joined by her sister Juliana in 1996. The building
and business has been owned and operated by members of the Brock
family for more than a century.

 

Aaron

William
Brock
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thnB. Laing and John W. Meharry
entered into partnership in 1874 pur-
chasing a building at this location to
operate a general hardware store.

A fire in 1884 destroyed their build-
ing causing a loss of more than
$16,000 for the two men. A new struc-
ture was immediately built on the site
using the original foundations and they
moved in by November the same year.

The attractive two-story block was
built of white brick, with a frontage of
66' on Queen Street and 110’ in depth.

The portion of the block not occu-
pied by the owners was taken up by
the Standard Printing Office and the
real estate office of David Adams.

Six years later, in October 1891 the
Laing 8: Meharry building was gutted
by fire and their stock destroyed, but
once again they rebuilt. Although simi-
|cr to the original building there were

_ The\Laing&
Meharry BIOCK

 

  

exterior modifications to the
desr'gn.

E.H. Purdy purchased the
Laing and Meharry block in
1897 and established his gro-
cery and grain business in the
middle and west section,
while Cawker Brothers
Butchers located in the most
easterly section of the block.

The two easterly units of
the original three section
block are now owned by the
Brock family, who occupy four
storefront along Queen Street.

The most westerly of the original
Laing & Meharry building has seen
many changes in ownership over the
past century.

Among its many tenants have been
McClintock's grocery store. Pickard's
Dominion Hardware for 20 years, Karl
the Butcher. The Meeting Place restau-
rant and delicatessen, Reid's Organic
Foods and Queen Beans and Plovers.

   



LEW—JAllison Block
S. E.Al|ison opened a drugstore in a new

building after the fire of 1884 and became
the first office for the Bell Telephone Co. a
year later. Allison vacated his store and
rented it until 1897, then sold his drug store
operation to T. C. Nicolls. Nicolls expanded
the merchandise to include newspapers
and stationery along with drugs.

After graduating from the Ontario Col-
lege of Pharmacy, S. E. Allison's nephew C.
H.Allison, purchased the drug store from
Nicolls, thus returning the Allison name to
the store.The building was destroyed in the

1901 fire. It was one of
the most severely dam-
aged due to an explosion
caused by the chemicals
kept in the store.

After rebuilding, Edward B. Flint established his rival drug
store on the old Allison site. In June 1912, Flint sold the busi-
ness to Orval Byers who in turn sold it to P. G. Morrison in
May 1919. During Mr. Morrison’s ownership of the drug store

CH. Allison business, he sold the building and in 1928 relocated imme-
diately west of the Post Office.

The Royal Bank of Canada moved their branch into this building in 1929 but
closed only three years later. After the Royal Bank’s departure, Gordon McKee
opened the Superior Grocery Store. This store was purchased by Jack Hope
who acquired an IGA franchise in 1953. He operated from this location until
1961 when he moved into a new store near the United Church.

George Stone operated a mens’ store here until 1963. He sold his business
to Don Carnegie, who renamed it Dan Carnegie’s Men's Wear. In 1976, Mr. Car-
negie closed his store and it became a Becker’s Milk store for the next decade.
The property was next purchased by the Don Forder family in 1995. He under-
took an extensive restoration of the building his daughter Dana moved her
jewellery store, Dana's Goldsmithing here later that year. Dana purchased the
building from her family in 2000.

 

   


